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4 March 2022 
 
 
Craig Innes 
fyi-request-18442-0fef2c33@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 

Ref: OIA-2021/22-0960 
Tēnā koe Craig  
 
Request for information relating to LinkedIn posts  
 
Thank you for your request received on 4 February 2022. You requested: 
 
Please provide any information held by the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
relating to the following posts: 
 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_revised-complaint-to-the-office-of-the-
auditor-activity-6753532052341170176-wa4r 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_call-for-action-public-works-act-mt-
messenger-activity-6754626034999685120-ppVr 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_environment-environmentalprotection-
environmentallaw-activity-6800925253494292480-Ib_- 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_what-happened-to-the-rule-of-law-
activity-6805622206392102912-Annr 
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:6811061366829514752 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_concerns-about-the-electronic-
registration-activity-6843461079662772224-irdV 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_waka-kotahi-using-builders-foam-to-
block-activity-6846225893401202688-vYUb 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_come-and-see-activity-
6870612611814301696-30QG 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_te-ara-o-te-ata-mount-messenger-
bypass-activity-6860036076564815874-C9Ps 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_allegations-of-perjury-deceit-and-
wasted-activity-6855731473186746368-DIbc 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_this-is-a-petition-asking-for-an-
investigation-activity-6855387082232332288-dlM_ 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_an-open-letter-to-the-new-zealand-
judiciary-activity-6851264409541713920-hFFk 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_nanaia-mahuta-must-resign-activity-
6894116377431560192-UpRY 
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_compensation-payouts-or-behaviour-
requiring-activity-6891618173087571968-wfBT“” 
 
Given the nature of your request, the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (DPMC) 
has considered your request under the provisions of both the Official Information Act 1982 
(OIA) and the Privacy Act 2020. 
 
On 23 February 2022, an official from DPMC contacted you to advise we have interpreted 
your request to be for any information held by DPMC which has been generated specifically 
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from the posts you have created and published on LinkedIn. As we did not receive a 
response from you, we understood this to be your agreement with our interpretation of your 
request. 
 
DPMC does not monitor social media or networking profiles and therefore does not hold any 
information pertaining to these posts. Your request is therefore refused under section 18(e) 
of the OIA and section 53(a) of the Privacy Act, that the information requested does not exist, 
or despite reasonable efforts to locate it, cannot be found. 
 
You have the right to ask the Privacy Commissioner and Ombudsman to investigate and 
review my decision under section 70 of the Privacy Act and section 28(3) of the OIA. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Clare Ward  
Executive Director 
Strategy, Governance and Engagement 
 


